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Jackie Knight 
Fiscal Section 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Sun Communities Acquisitions, LLC d/b/a Buttonwood Bay Utilities 

Our File No. 36097.01 
Regulatory Assessment Fees 'OSK qnrr  

Dear Jackie: 

I was recently informed by Kathy Kaproth of the Commission staff that the 
above-referenced Utility was delinquent in payment of regulatory assessment fees from 
the year 2000 which total with all penalties and interest $155.59 for water and 
$109.90 for wastewater. My client purchased this system out of foreclosure and as 
such, we believe there is some question about whether we are truly responsible for the 

:ius , year 2000 regulatory fees. However, in an attempt to work with the staff and to 
finalize our pending Application for Transfer of this system as quickly as possible, I am ca4 F 

CM 53 attaching a check in the amount of $265.49 payable to the Public Service Commission 
COM -- to pay for these deficiencies. 
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If you have any further questions in this regard, please let me know. E m  ~ 
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FMD\tms 
cc: Kathy Kaproth 

John Coleman 
Brian Fannon 
Sandy Bousom 

buttonwoodbay\knight.ltr 

Sincerely, 


